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Minutes:

Chairman R, Kelsch, Vice-Chair T, Brusegaard, Rep. Bellew, Rep. Grumbo, Rep. Haas, Rep,
Hanson, Rep. Hawken, Rep. Hunskor, Rep. Johnson, Rep, Meier, Rep. Mucller, Rep, Nelson,
Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Solberg, Rep. Thoreson

Chairman Kelsch: We will open the hearing on HB1058.

Rep, Byerly; In front of you is a packet that has some information in it that I will refer to, This
bill came about as a result of some work that we did in the interitn on Legislative Audit and
Fiscal Review. As you know, Legislative Audit and Fiscal Review is our body that receives the
repotts from the state auditors office and outside accountants that do audits on ditferent agencics.

In the course of looking at the audit on DPI, we discovered a minor glitch in the way the system

operated. What it was was that, when we receive federal grants, in most'cases, there's always

some set aside for the administration of those grants... Some dollars, and on appropriations

committee, one of things that we always try to do is maximize the usc of other dollars rather than
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general dollars, General dollars are those dollars are those dollars derived from your constituents
paying their taxes, We get these grants coming in and in that packet are just some samplings of
some of the types of grants that we get, 'The second page [rom the front is a Xeroxed copy right
out of the budget that we all recelved, and it you look over at the right hand side, there's u figure
of $12,273,865, ‘T'hat's the amount of money we spend on salaries and wages in DPLor were
slated to spend. Not all of that is general fund dollurs, there are some of these that are dollars
that are derived from some of these grants, and it seems to me about 60% of those funds are
general fund dollars, If you look at the first page, this is pg. 2 of u report that we all received,
basically for a $10 increase in foundation aid payments, if we're able to come up with $1.1
miflion, for every student that’s out there, a school district will get $10 more in a biennium,
What this bill does is this says that basically, we're golng to be maximizing the use of those
federal dollars, or those grant dollars when they do say that there is some administration dollars
available to us. If we were able, just on that one fine item, able to save $1.1 million, it would
mean that every school district in the state of ND would get an additional $10 per student; the
advantage of this approach, first, we maximize those dollars, we save those dollars for other
things. Our philosophy on this one, if we had alrcady appropriated these general fund dollars
under the general heading of education, we would give them back to the schools without strikes,
so that they can use this money wherever they see {it. That basically covers the intent of the
legislation. We came across this, and we ended up, also in one of budget section meetings, this
came up for a topic of conversation more than once. There were people that used to be here, that

if they were still here would be on this bill. Former Rep. Dorser was the one that did some leg
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work on this and discovered that there are other states In the unlon that do this exact sume thing,
Florida was one,

Rep. Haas: Based on the last years work of the Audlt and Fiseal Review Comnnaee, did you
quantify any amount that might be available In a glven bienntum?

Rep. Byerly: No, we don’t actually know the number that’s involved, because the audit came
buck, basically saying that they had a difficult time trying to track it, and we couldn’t put @ Ninger
on It I you peruse that list, you can see that there are significant funds running around out there,
In a discussion with some ol the people from the depurtment, they made the statement that, *if
there is any money lefv over, they just send it out in additional grants’. The drawback to that is
every grant that goes out of anywhere, there are significant strings that are attached 1o that
money, That's one of the reasons why, when we were going through all of this, we thought that a
better approach was, if we maximize the use in the departiment of these overhead dollars, or these
administration dollars, then we can turn around and send any general fund dollars that we had
already appropriated back to the schools, and I think that that’s the bottom line, to maximize the
number of dollars that we can get into the school districts, and maximize the number of dolary
we can get into a school district without strings attached to it

Rep. Monson; | was asked to sign onto this bill, partly because 1 feel we can try to save some
money on the administration end on some of these programs, and pass that money on to the
students through foundation. Rep. Byerly forgot to mention that it provisions of this subsection
do not apply as the superintendent is required by federal law, by the terms of a grant, to employ

additional personnel, so if more people are needed to administer this through the grant, and they
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huve to do this through the provistons of the federal grant, there will be more people who can get
pald through this,

Chairman Kelseh: 1 do have the proposed amendments that Rep, Byerly would like o consider,
The comment that Rep. Monson mado are very pertinent to the bill that, if the grant requires that
they have to employ more employees in order to Tulfill the grant that they would be able to do
that,

Rep, Mueller: Tell me about how the school will get that money, should there be excess
administrative funds that come back in the general funds, and tell me about when they would
know what they are getting,

Rep, Monson: I'm not probably the one to ask that question of, 1 understand that it will make o
pool of money, and that pool will be distributed. When? ['m not sure,

Chajrmuan Kelseh: 'The way it would work is it would go into a special fund, and in the odd
number years, It would go out from the DPI, it would go out based on an ADM, so it would go
out after June 30th of cach year, and it would go out as ADM payments,

Rep. Mueller: So, the school district wouldn’t budget this. "This is not moncy that they could get
X number of doliars at the end of the biennium or the school year?

Chairman Kelsch: It was difficult for us to say that at the end of each biennium there would be
$2 million or $5 million or $10 million, however we do know that there would be moneys in
there that could be distributed, so it would be more or less a wind fall for the districts.

Rep. Monson: As | would see it as well,

Chairman Kelsch: Anyone else who wishes to appear in support of HB1058? Anyone who

wishes to opposition to HB1058?
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Boonie Miller: (Fiseal Director for DI’D The department {s neutral on this bill, 1'd like to begin
by stressing that the department supports passing any money through (o the districts whenever
possible, *Please reler 1o attached testimony*

Rep. Haas: 1 there was a person In the department that Is working exelusively, or even a portion
of the person’s time, devoted to a particular grant, then their time could be reimbursed, it the
grant allows for administrated expenses out of the general grant, s that correet?

Miller: "That is correct, and each large staff that works on n federal grant is required (o keep o
detatled time sheel.

Rep, Haps: Let’s say that we were applying for a federal grant, and I'm working in the
department, but at the present time, my salary and expenses are all funded with general fund
mongy, and the decision is made that they want me to spend half of my time on that grant,
Would it be considered supplanting if part of my dutics were assigned to someonc else, and then
half of my time was paid for by the grant?

Millgr; No it would not be considered supplanting, provided that the duties that support the
program for which federal funds are designated and that a detailed time report is kept so that that
can be (racked by the auditors, There is considerable oversights and excellent internal control in
place on the issue of supplanting, and that is the state auditors through theit audits of both the
financial and federal programs that they have.

Rep. Nottestad: Looking at the administration page, when you look at the federal funds under
column 3, line 6, you speak that these can be carried over 27 months, and | know that that’s a

fact, but is there anyplace where figures runs out of the 27 months that shows the balance at
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point, Do you have any documentation of that, because this has meuning but yet it doesn't have

any meaning, it's going 1o go ol into the next 2 months or 15 months, we don't have uny idea,
Miller; | don't have something of that nature with me, but we can certainly get that to you,

Rep. Nottestad: That would show actual figures, where this is correet, but it doesn't show the
figures that we're talking about right here.

Millers Fhe amount of the federal funds that are returned to the tederal funds is minimal, Some
federal programs allow us, il we aren’t using it's dnlircly to *puss that on to the districts”

Rep, Nottestad:  You say it would pass on to the districts, Could it be passed and funneled into
other federal projects,

Miller: It would depend on the particulur program, Most are designated Tor particular purposes,
In some cases there is some overlapped allowed by the federal government for certain programs,
Chairman Kelseh: We will close the hearing on HI3 1058,

Chairman Keslch: Let’s take up HB10S8, What are the wishes of the committee?

Rep, Brusegaard: 1 move the amendments for the proposed amendments on 0064,0101,

Rep. Hawken: Second.

Chairman Kelsch: Committee Discussion. All those in [avor signify by saying *ay’, all those
opposed, same sigh. Motion carrles. What are the wishes of the committec?

Rep. Nelson: ' move a DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Rep. Bellew: Second.

Chairman Kelsch: Commitice discussion, Clerk, call the roll.

Motion of DO PASS AS AMENDED passes with 15 YES 0 NO 0 ABSENT,

Floor Assignment: Rep. Nelson




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Counail
12/14/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1068

Amendment to:

1A. State fisoal effeot: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agancy approprintions
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under curront law.

7999-200 1 Blennlum 2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-2008 Biennium |
General Fund| Other Funds [Goneral Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Reventies 5 $0 $0 $0 $0 T
Expenditures $0 $0 $0 30 so 30
Appropriations %0 $0 $0 $0 T T T
1B. County, oity, and school distriot fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.
1899-2007 Blennium 2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-2006 Biennium
School School School
Countles Citles Districts | Countles Citles Distriots Counties Cltles Districts
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments

. relevant to your analysis.

None,

3. State fiscal affect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency,
iine ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detsil, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations,

Name: Bonnie Miller gency: Public Instruction
Phone Numbet: 328-2346 ate Prepared: 12/20/2000
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10064.0101 Prepared by the Leglelative Council staff {or
Title. Representative Byerly
January 22, 2001 '

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO, 1088

Page 1, line 4, after the second period Insert;
M1 ‘N

Page 1, line 5, after the period Insert:
n2'n

Page 1, line 9, after the perlod Insert "The provislons of this subsection do not apply If the
superintendent Is required by federal law or by the terms of & grant to employ additional

personnel,
3 [}

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10064.0101




Date: ‘{220
Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. (& \D% ¢

House  House Education Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendrient Number

Action Taken Do ’PQS“; ﬂg, (-1m celeed
Motion Made By Q}LP NQ&SM\. Seconded By O\,k P ?B?_,]M L

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman-RaeAnn G. Kelsch |V Rep. Howard Grumbo v
V. Chairman.Thomas T, Brusegaard | |~ Rep. Lyle Hanson v
Rep. Larry Bellew V Rep. Bob Hunskor V[
Rep. C.B. Haas |V Rep. Philllp Mueller v
Rep. Kathy Hawken - an Rep. Dorvan Solberg L
Rep. Dennis E. Johnson Vv
Rep. Lisa Meler \V .
Rep. Jon O, Nelson v
Rep.Darrell D, Nottestad v/ | |
Rep. Laurel Thoreson | V| N “

5
Total (Yes) Click hm’!o fype Yos Vote  No  Click /w/'uOu npe No lofe

Absent )

Floor Assignment — Click here 1o tvpe Floor Assignment Q} D J\l el50
{

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-11.1485

January 23, 2001 4:54 p.m. Carrier: Nelson
Insert LC: 10064.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1058, as amended, Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommends

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(15 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.
Page 1, line 4, after the second period insert:
ny
Page 1, line 5, after the period insert:
"o

Page 1, line 9, after the period insert "This subsection does not apply if the superintendent is
required by federal law or by the terms of a grant to employ additional personnet.

3."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-11.1485
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1058
Senate Education Committee
O Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date 02-13-01

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
] X 0-29.0
1 (02-19-01) X 35.2-45.4 B
1 (3-5-01) X n 8.8-13.2
Committee Clerk Signature c:ﬁ(z%gﬂ;u %1—%‘7«/
7 Y4

Minutes: CHAIRMAN FREBORG called the commiittee to order. Roll Call was taken with all
members present.

CHAIRMAN FREBORG called the hearing on HB 1058 which relates to the creation of a
duplicative payment fund and the distribution of duplicative payments reccived by the
superintendent of public instruction.

Testimony in support of HB 1058:

REPRESENTATIVE BYERLY, District 1, spoke in support of HB 1058. The bill states that if
there is Federal grant money that has money for the administration an equal amount of general
fund dollars goes into a pool and it ends up being redistributed to the school districts at the end of
the odd number of years, Looking at the Budget Section handout, page two, the underscored
items list what funds came from the Feds with an amount stated for salaries and wages, Most of
the time there is not a need to hire another person to implement the Federal funds. Therefore, it

is felt that the money designated for salaries and wages should go back out to the local school
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districts. That is what this bill is about. There is no hard evidence indicating how much money
this would be. However, even if it is a small amount of money, it is still money that ¢an go to
the local schools, This would be an off budget item and the local school could use it at their
discretion where it would be best. Not expecting a large amount. SENATOR COOK asked if
Representative Byerly knows how this money has been spent. He felt that DPI tried to disperse
it back out to whatever the original grant program was. Those monics go out with some sort of
strings attached. Not evervbody applies for every grant. If there is administrative costs that can
be sent back to the schools, then all of the schools have the potential to share equally in it.
SENATOR COOK asked if there was a concern, that if this passed, at the end of the next
biennium more people would be employed at DPI and still none of these dollars would end up
back in the pool. REPRESENTATIVE BYERLY stated that in this bill it states that unless the
grant requires additional people, they can’t hire without legislative approval for additional
FTE’s.

Testimony Neutral to HB 1058:

BONNIE MILLER, Fiscal Director for DPI, provided information to the committee. (sce
attached testimony and worksheets on funds spentj, SENATOR KELSH asked if the federal
dollars can be turned back to the general fund. She replied that federal dolars can't be used for
state mandates. SENATOR COOK stated these worksheets only address administration items:

salary and wages, operating expenses, equipment. He would like a print out on the operating

expense items, SENATOR CHRISTENSON asked what the “other funds” are. Ms, Miller said

they are from the Division of Independent Study, SENATOR WANZEK asked about the total

budget for DPI. Ms, Miller stated the administration is less than 3% of the total budget.
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Discussion on the sheets Ms, Mitler distributed: the number of FTE’s, the amount of moncey for
operating (mileage, substitute teachers, supplies), and the total administration costs.
CHAIRMAN FREBORG closed the hearing on HB 1058,

Discussion followed. SENATOR KELSH stated that according to testimony the funds left over
would be $.31 per pupil and that would not be worth sending out. He wondered if an amendment
would be in order to keep the funds for a year or at least until it would be around $1.00 per
student,

02-19-01, Tape 1, Side A, 35.2 -454

SENATOR KELSH presented an amendment. The amendment would transfer the money to
OMB and would make the payment at the same time as the tuition apportionment check is sent,
This would eliminate any real small checks from being distributed which cost to process.
SENATOR COOK moved to adopt the amendment, Scconded by SENATOR KELSH.
Roll Call Vote: 7 YES. 0 NO, 0 Absent. Amendment adopted.

SENATOR. COOK still has some reservations on some of the math. Looking at what is paid for
salaries in DPI, the math comes out to $77,000 per person for all 135 people who work in DPL
On top of that there is still $8.6 million that they are spending for operating expenses. There just

seems to be something not right. He wants some time to look into this,

3-5-01, Tape 1, side A, 8.8 -

SENATOR COOK stated that from testimony it sounded like there would not be a lot of money
distributed back to schools because of this fund, and I thought there could be a lot of money
distributed back. After having conversations with other people, | am comfortable with the bill

and think it is a good plece of legislation. After looking at some of the numbers presented to the
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committee by BONNIE MILLER, DPI, especially the $8.6 million going to operating expenscs,

he feels there is a substantial amount of money that will go to local school districts,

SENATOR COOK moved a DO PASS As Amended. Seconded by SENATOR FLAKOLL.
SENATOR COOK stated that if we look at $9 - 10 million to pay the 135 FTE salaries at DPI,
we need to remember this is over the biennium, (2 years).

Roll Call Vote: 7 YES. 0 NO. 0 Absent, Motion Carried.

Carrier: SENATOR COOK




10064.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Councli statf for
Title. Senator Keish
February 14, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1058

Page 1, line 1'. replace "creation of a duplicative payment fund and the distribution™ with
"transfer”

Page 1, line 4, replace "payment fund - Creation" with "payments - Transfer"
Page 1, remove line 5

Page 1, line 6, remove "2."

Page 1, line 8, remove "and If at the time the superintendent recelves”

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "session", replace "deposit" with "transfer”, and replace "in the
duplicative payment” with "to the state tuition”

Page 1, remove lines 13 through 17

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10064.0201




" Date: 2/7/6’/
' Roll Call Vote #: /

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. #2 §

Senate  Education Committee

Subcommittee on _
or
Conference Committee

‘Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Q.ﬁ;d_j/' @441.(4’1/!441441"% 28044 02 d(

Motion Made By Seconded

> }

, Senators Senators
Senator Freborg - Chairman Senator Christetson
Senator Flakell - Vice Chairman Senator Kelsh
Senator Cook Senator O'Connell

Senator Wanzek

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is cn an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: .)A;%’/

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /¢ & ¥

Senate  Education

Subcommittee on

Committee

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ﬂ / A '

Motion Made By é / a"f%, Seconded

Senators Senators

Senator Freborg - Chairman Senator Christenson

Senator Flakoll - Vice Chairman Senator Kelsh

Senator Cook Senator O'Connell

Senator Wanzek

Total (Yes) 7 D

Absent

”
Floor Assignment Vé/u/ M

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-38-4869
March 6, 2001 8:22 a.m. Carrier: Cook
insert LC: 10064.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1058, as engrossed: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1058 was placed
on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, linef1, replace "creation of a duplicative payment fund and the distribution” with
"fransfer"

Page 1, line 4, replace "payment fund - Creation” with "payments - Transfer"
Page 1, remove line 5

Page 1, line 6, remove "2."

Page 1, line 8, ra;nove "and if at the time the superintendent recelves”

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove “sesslon", replace "deposit" with “transfer”, and replace “In the
duplicative payment" with "to the state tuition”

Page 1, line 11, replace "subsection" with "section”

Page 1, remove lines 13 through 17

. Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 8R-38.4800
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1058 conf
House Education Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3-27-01

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 XX {-1320

A 9 |
Cominittee Clerk Signature /%ou /(QZW

Minutes: Rep. Nelson opened the conference committee with others present: Rep. Bellew,

Rep.Mueller, Sen, Cook, Sen. Wanzek, and Sen. Christenson. I ask for an explanation of the
amendments the senate added.

Sen, Cook : They thought the money was being duplicated. They thought the checks may be
sent out to school districts in the amount of $.35. They wanted to allow this to go out with a
postage stamp. This will not change the intent in any way.

Rep. Nelson : The house sent it over the way it did, because we wanted to be able to tract how
much money is in this duplicative payment fund. In section 3 lines 13-17 you took that lgnguage
out, The house liked that language because this was the assurance that the fund would have built
up enough money on the odd number year and be a substantive payment to the school districts,

1t would only be made one time each biennium. That payment would be identified and hopefully

worth writing the check for. There might be more money in that fund then was anticipated.
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Sen, Cook : I would hope there is a fund where we can track the money. So that DPI can be
properly audited to make sure that those identified funds got to where they were to go.

Rep. Mueller : Maybe we should have a standard by which we would do this. There arc

question marks for me. As the senate version came over to use, would it put it in the tuition

apportionment fund? Am I reading that right?

Sen, Cook : Yes,

Rep, Mugller @ Can we bank federal money?

Sen, Wanzek : | don't see this as ever going into tuition fund.

Rep. Mueller : We have in the house version a reference to"while in session”. Does that mean
from our standpoint? That has been eliminated. Why? (line 9)

Rep. Nelson : I don't have an answer, Basically, we are both close. It's a matter of an accounting
procedure that will be used between the two versions of this, The house thought it was important
that the payment be identified as a payment on a separate basis. The distribution of the money is

the same under both versions. The house feels better about the accounting procedure if it was

made in a line item in that particular fund,

Sen. Cook : You don't have any problems with the money?
Rep. Nelson : Correct.

Sen. Cook : I suggest we get some amendments drawn up and clarify that and we look at them.

Sen, Christienson ; No. What we are looking at is trying to be efficient and your trying to be

exact, 1 still don't know why you think there would not be accountability and not have a record

at some point.

Rep Nelson : If it's in a fund or account that is paid once every odd number year, We want an

assurance built in that we will be able to track that money.




Page 3
House Education Commltteo
Bill/Resolution Number HB1058 conf

. Hearing Date 3-27-01
Sen, Wanzek : Doesn't the apportionment fund keep a record of how much is advanced in

royalties, interest, or dividends. Don't they keep a separato account?

Rep. Nelson : 1 would guess that's probably true, But do you have: that knowledge? Things get
lost in the mix sometimes. 1 just think this makes it easier.

Rep, Mueller ¢ 1 just don't see a whole lot of difference between the two.

Rep. Nelgon : When we get the amendment done, we will invite you back down, Closed.




2001 HOUSLE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI3 1058-conlference-b
House ducation Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 04-04-01

A ] SideB o Meert
TAPE ] ¥ Oltdl?7 .

Tape Number Side A

c \
Committee Clerk Signature \‘\c%f) Y/ ,é) (A N

L

Minutes: Chaigman Nelso callcglhc conference committee back to order on 113 1058, |
distributed some proposed amendments, The Senate would recede from its amendments and
further amend the bill, Amendments 10064.0202,

DISCUSSION

Rep Bellew: Moved the motion.
Senator Christenson: Second:

Chairman Nelson: Any further discussion, hearing none, the clerk will take the roll. The vote

was 6 YES, 0 NO and 0 ABSENT, This conference committee is adjourned.




10064.0202 Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for \_”Ll

Title.0400 Representative Nelson
April 2, 2001

. CONFERENCE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1058 wpu  04-05~-01

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on page 839 of the House Journal and
page 718 of the Senate Journal and that Engrogsed House BIll No. 1058 be amended as

follows:

Page 1, line 1(. replace "creatlon of a duplicative payment fund and the distribution" with
“transfer”

Page 1, line 4, replace "payment fund - Creation" with "payments - Transfer" and after
"Distribution” insert “- Report 10 budget section”

Page 1, remove line §
Page 1, line 8, remove "2."
Page 1, line 8, remove "and If at the time the superintendent receives”

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "sesslon", replace "deposit” with “transfer”, and replace "in the
duplicative payment” with “to the state {uition”

' Page 1, line 11, replace "subsection” with "section”

Page 1, line 12, after the period Insert "The superintendent shall report annually to the budget
section of the legislative councl! regarding any transfers under this section.”

Page 1, remove lines 13 through 17

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10064.0202

-
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 0S¥
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Commitiee
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X{ Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 280 & ‘/ 020 2.
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Total  (Yes) Q No @/
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Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-80.7854
April 8, 2001 10:53 a.m,
insert LC: 10064.0202

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1088, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Cook, Wanzek, Christenson and
Reps. Nelson, Bellew, Mueller) recommends thal the SENATE RECEDE from the

Senate amendments on HJ page 839 and place HB 1058 on the Seventh order.

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on page 839 of the House Journal
and page 718 of the Senale Journal and that Engrogsed House Bill No, 1058 be amended as

follows:

Page 1, llne!1. replace "creallon of a duplicative payment fund and the distribution” with
“transfer"

Page 1, line 4, replace "payment fund - Creation" with "payments - Transfer’' and after
"Distribution" Insert "- Report to budget section"

Pagv 1, remove line 6
Page 1, line 8, remove "2."
Page 1, line 8, remove "and if at the time the superintendent recelves"

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "session", replace "deposit’ with “transfer", and replace "“In the
duplicative payment" with "to the state tultlon”

Page 1, line 11, replace "subsection" with "section"

Page 1, line 12, after the perlod insert "The superintendent shall report annually to the budget
section of the legislative council regarding any transfers under this section."

Page 1, remove lines 13 through 17

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed HB 1058 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 . HR-60-7654




‘ REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 07398
' (ACCEDE/RECEDE) - 420

¢
SESYESABEEERr /EREUESESRUNTRESETEIRNRINR

.(am number) /151059 (, as (reengrossed):

Your Conference Committee

tf).«‘tm VA, / C

'%'imwk. :
For the Senate;- For gho Houss:
//’]Z{22 /f§f777’7 é;://("["g‘f; .

_Fellew) 0 ye Lo
/}744,6 I/t (S et s

S

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from)
o 7724 73871726 8734/W726 ) /U2
the 6%5;;:31ﬁouse) amendments on (SJ/HJ) page(s) tZ% -
N —;L.37

(] and prace _ on the Seventh order. ]
137

//
, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place

. 44,58 on the Seventh order:

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged

and a new committee be appointed. 690/919
((Re)Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order of business on the
calendar.
ZESERETECCERTSSESENSSSoESSSESSCISSESSSSSSSSSISSSISSCINSSESIICTSZSSZTISCSIETIZICITSEES

DATE: / /

CARRIER:

LC NO, . : of amendment
LC Nd. e o of engrossﬁent

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment
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2001 TESTIMONY

HB 1058




the first year and $10.50 per barrel the second

year.

. Tobacco seftiement payments. North Dekota
recelves tobacco settlement moneys which are
allocated for 2001-03 as follows:

45% common schools trusi
46% water development trust

Total $53.073.000 |
Fulure total collections for the succeeding
10 years are estimated by the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget to be:

2003-05 $45,044,100
2006-07 $45,044,100
2007-09 $73,687,000
2009-11 $73,667,000
201113 $73,687,000

\ 8l
23,883,000 '
23,883,000

e )0 8

IZ,{./J ‘ /.;;yc’/ /t/

Statulory per student paymeris for the 2001-03
biennium are recommended In the Schafer
(Hoeven) budget to increase from $2,230 in
2000-01 to $2,323 ($2,240) for the first year and
$2,420 ($2,260) for the second year.

State employee salary increase, The estimated
cost of a one percent state employee ealary
Increase per year including fringe benefits is:

Colleclions are estimated to total $766,436,000
through the year 2026. This compares to a lotal
of $866,800,000 projected during the 1999
Legislative Assembly.

student. This is based on the current estimate of
112,903 weighted students for the 2001-02 school
year and 110,350 weighled students for the
2002-03 school year.

Employess ‘ |
Other Than
Higher Higher
Education | Education Total
General fund $1.487,000] $1.841,000, $3.208.000
8Special funds’ 1,601,000 116,000 1,708,000
Total $3,048,000 | $1,866,000| $5.004,000
* The general fund/special funds share of employee salary
increases ls based on the 2001.03 Schafer exsculive
budget.
inflationary Increases. The historic and

projected consumer price indexes as recorded or
projected by Regional Financlal Assoclates (RFA)
based on the consumer price index for all urban
consumers are:

1991 4.2% 1998 1.6%
1802 3.0% 1999 2.2%
1993 3.0% 2000 34%
1994 2.8% 2001 2.6%
1996 2.8% 2002 24%
1996 2.9% 2003 2.4%
1667 2.3% 2004 2.3%
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ND Department of Public Idstruction
99 B/EN PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2000 PAYABLES

‘

GRANT PROJECT GRANT
TTLE NUMBER NUMBER

FOOD DIST 1014-98

FOOD DIST 1014-08

10.687 FOOD DIST 101400
10.650 CHILD CARE 1007-98
10.5658 CHILD CARE 100799
10.638 CHILD CARE 1007-00
10.689 SUMMER FOOD 1008-98
10.559 SUMMER FOOD 1008-99
10.550 SUMMER FOOD 1008-00
10.560 SAE-SFPFD 1005-99
10.560 SAE-SFPFD 1006-00
10.864 SF8 NET 1000-98
10.560 TEFAP 1010-96
10.568 TEFAP 1010-99
10.560 TEFAP 1010-00
10.673 PROVISION 101200
10.674 NUTRITION TRAINING 1011-97
10.574 NUTRITION TRAINING 1011.98
10,574 NUTRITION TRAINING 1011.99
NONE ADJUSTING 06002 1060-88

TOTAL FOOD NUTITION ADM

10.587 FOOD DIST-NEEDY FAMILY 1014-98
10.587 FOOD DIST-NEEDY FAMILY 1014-99
10.567 FOOD DIST-NEEDY FAMILY 1014-00
10.553 SFS-BLM 1006-98
SFS-BLM 1008-99
SFS-8LM 1006-00

CHILD CARE 1007-98

CHILD CARE (007-99

CHILD CARE 1007-00
SUMMER FD 1008-98
SUMMER FD 1008-99
SUMMER FD 1008-00

10.5684 SFS NET 1009-68
10.568 TEFAP 1010-98
10.568 TEFAP 1010-99
10.588 TEFAP 1010-00
NONE ADJUSTING 06002 1060-88

TOTAL FOOD NUTRITION GRANTS

84.025 DF-BLIND 1027-99
84,027 IDEA B ADM 02 1024-58
84.027 IDEA B SPEC PROJ 04  1024-98

IO IIIIEIIIIII

OROLROLOOROOOROOOCD

> >

EFFECTIVE

DATES
1019793000
1019803009
1019893000
10197/93098
10188/93009
10199/93000
10197/93008
1019893009
10196/93000
1015893009
10199/93000
1019793008
10197830900
10198/93099
10196/93000
10199/93000
9197/123199
$108/123100
9199/123101
10108/93089

10197/930908
10168/93009
10199/93000
10197/93008
10198/93099
1019993000
10197/93008
10196/93009
10196/93000
10167/93090
10198/93099
10199/93000
10167/93008
10197/93096
10198/93099
10196/93000
10185/93089

10198-93090
7197.93008°
7197-83098°

GRANT
’

HO25A50039-98

HO27A70049
HO027AT0049

GRANT
AWARDS

$240,007.09
$283,646.00
$50.646.00
$26,738.00
$46,000.00
$46,000.00
$26,176.00
$26.009.00
$16,016.00
$837.054.00
$383,862.00
$50,000.00
$40.058.72
$67,382.00
$5,400.00
$116,460.00
$77,144.00
$1567,636.00
$199,630.00
$4,389.22

$2,436,032.83

$591,765.41
$601,860.00
$877,486.00
$11,7568,748.00
$12,412,000.00
$10,360,600.00
$9,160,844.00
$9,827,600.00
$7,481,260.00
$300,767.00
$254,837.00
$157,042.00
$0.00
$32,366.28
$73,362.00
$92,496.00

$40,786.35

$84,024,702.04

$87,667.00
$450,000.00
$533,708.00

99-01

EXPENDITURES

$0.00
$71,370 87
$220,470.97
$0.00
$9,112.08
$62,642.67
$0.00
$11,202.02
$17.261.43
$184,968.03

$201,804.21
$22,203.17
$0.00
$48,0610.72
$39.411.73
$12,314.04
$3,796.70
$72,669.17
$50,206.98
$0.00

$1,062,264.49

$0.00
$108,144.91
$438,7256.80
$5,004.98
$1,910,791.76
$10,648,662.28
$0.00
$1,998,960.15
$6,797,231.71
$1,163.12
$140,567.61
$207,562.40
$0.00

$0.00
$18,237.80
$11,230.87
$0.00

$22,266,201.38
$0.00

$0.00
$145,069.76




99 BIEN PERIOD ENDING 087302000 PAYABLES

GRANY PROVECT ORANT
Tme NUMBER NUMBER
IDEA 8 ADM 0 024-99
. IDEA B SPEC PROY 04 1024-99
84.027 IDEA B ADM 0 1024-00
84.027 IDEA B 8PEC PROJ 04 1024-00
84.029 SEATRAN 103299
84.173 PRE.INCENT 02 102¢-98
04.173 PRESCHOOL TRACKI 03 1026-98
84.173 PREJNCEN/SP PROJ 04 1026-90
04.173 PRE-NCENT 02 1026-99
84.173 PRESCHOOL TRACK 03 1026-99
64.173 PRE-INCENSP PROJ 04 1026-09
84.173 PRE-INCENT 02 1026-00
84,173 PRESCHOOL TRACKI @ 1026-00
84.173 PRE-INCEN/SP PROJ 04 1026-00
84.181 SO PART H ADMIN ot 1340-99
84.181 PARY C ADMIN 02 1340-99
84.181 80D PART C ADMIN 01 1340-00
64.181 PART C ADMIN 02 1340-00
04.181 PART C ADMIN 02 1340-01
TOTAL SPECIAL ED ADM
84.026 DEAF-BLIND CHILD 1027-99
. 04.026 DEAF-BLIND C: LD 1027-00
84027 ICEA D 05 1024-98
84.027 IDEAD 08 1024-98
84.027 |DEAB 05 1024-99
84 IDEA B 08 1024-99
IDEA B 08 1024-00
IDEA B 08 1024-00
L) SEA TRAIN 1032-99
84,173 PRE-INCENT 05 1026-98
84,173 PRE-INCENT o 1026-90
84.173 PRE-INCENT 05 1026-99
84.173 PRE-INCENT 08 1026-99
04.173 PRE-INCENT 05 1026-00
84.173 PRE-INCENT 08 1026-00
TOTAL SPECIAL ED GTS
84.194Q BILINGUAL 1041-99
84.104Q BILINGUAL 1041-00
93.576 REFUGEE CHILDREN 1042-00
04.162A EMERGENCY IMMIGRANT ADM  1045-90
84,162A EMERGENCY IMMIGRANT ADM  1045-90
84.162A EMERGENCY IMMIGRANT ADM  1045-00

P 2 2 2 5 5D B B B 5 B B 3 b b 15

QOOQLOLOVOOOADO

>>>>>>

EFFECTIVE GRANT

DATES
7198-03009*
7198-93009*
7198-93000°
7196-93000*
10198-93000
7197-93008°
7107:9300¢°
7197-93098°
7198-9300¢*
7198-03009"
7198-93009*
7198-93000
7199-93000"
7198-03000°
7108-83009
71987319
7199-63000
8199-73000
6100-83001

10198-93009
10199-93000
7197-93008°
7197-93008°
7198-83008°
7198-93009"
7199-93000*
7199-93000"
10198-93090
7197-83008°
7197-93006°
7198-9309¢9°
7198-93099°
7199-83000°
7199-93000

7198-63000
7199-83000
8199-81400
7197-83008
7198-53099
7199-93000

"
H027A80049
HO27AB0049
HO27A990049
HO27A990050

HO29H940037-08

H173A70004
H173A70004
H173A70004
H173A980004
H173A980004
H173A080004
H173A080004
H173A990008
H173A900008

610-02961

610-03394
610-03394A

HO26A30039-98
HO26A%0036-99

HO27AT0049
HOZ7AT0049
HO27A980049
HO27A950049
HO27A990049
HO27A990049

HO20HG40037-90

H173A70094
H173A70004
H173A98C004
H173A080004
H173A990004
H173A990064

QRANT
AWARDS
$500.000.00
$340.388.00
$307,426.00
$443,702.00
$34,602.00
$37.176.00
$130.000.00
$17,399.00
$39,198.00
$130,000.00
$10,000.00
$38.472.00
$130,000.00
$10,000.00
$11,684.00
$260,784.00
$11,603.08
$260.784.00
$330,019.00

$4,3208,470.90

$87,567.00
$87,307.00
$110,608.00
$5,604,118.00
$260,000.00
$6,607,080.00
$280,000.00
$7.606,419.00
$70,741.00
$0.00
$543,817.00
$12,000.00
$597,611.00
$8,000.00
$807,163.00

$23,119,409.00

$100,000.00
$100,000.00
$30,000.00
$783.00
$1,334.00
$1,478.00

#9-01

EXPENDITURES

$130,003.81
$376,040.64
$317,837.01
$0.00
$10,630.00
$808.34
$11,101.90
$13,197.77
$30.008.48
$78,323.13
4217
$9.700.48
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$20,367.21
$10,248.24
$208,274.40
$20,928.01

$1,387,661.20

$27,477.62
$53.411.28
$57,500.00
$74,403.79
$1588,435.70
$3,333,020.91
w’m
$4,230,404.14
$20,940.70
$0.00
$2,350.00

$0.00
$332,371.

$8,662,316.01

$5.697.01
snavn
$7,520.69
$0.00
$0.00
$1,634.10




90.670

64.011
84.011
84.011
84,013
84.010
84.010
84.010

GRANT
TITLE

TOTAL BILINGUAL ADM

REFUGEE CHILCREN
84.162A IMMIGRANT €D
84.162A IMMIGRANT ED
64.1620 IMMIGRANT ED

TOTAL BILINGUAL GRANTS

84.318X TITLE I TECH LIT
84.318X TITLE 1l TECH LIT

TITLE | MIGNT
TITLE | MIGNT
TITLE | MIGNT

TITLE | NEG/DELNG

TITLE | ADM
TITLE | ADM
TITLE | ADM

84.208A TITLE VI ADMIN
04.208A TITLE VI DISC ADM
04.290A TITLE VI ADMIN
298A TITLE V1 DISC ADM
TITLE VI ADMIN
TITLE VI DISC ADM
HOMELESS CHILD
HOMELESS CHILD
E | PART & ADM
2 | PART € ADM
Il EISENHOWER
Il EISENHOWER
N EISENHOWER

IV ADM

PROJEQT GRANT
NUMDER NUMBHR

20

84.281B HIGHER ED EISENHOWER
84,2018 HIGHER ED EISENHOWER

TOTAL ADM TITLE PRGMS

99 B/EN PERIOD ENDING 08/30/2000 PAYADLES

é

1042.00
1045-98
104899
048-00

1004-96
1004-99
016-08
1016-99
1018-00
101800
1019-98
1019-9%%
101$-00
1021-98
1021.98
1021-99
1021-98
1021-00
1021-00
1022-99
1022-00
1035-99

1037-98
1037-99
1037-00
1050-96
1050-98
1050-99
1050-90
1050-00
1050-00
1082-98
1052-99
1052-00
1370-98
1370-00

Y

QOO0

b))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))

EFFECTIVE
DATES

8109-81400
7197-93008
7198-93000
7199-93000

10197.93008 ¢
10198-93009 ¢
T197.93008¢
7108-92009*
7199-9000°
7199-9.000*
7197-9.098°
7198-93000°
7198-23%9%°
7197-93008!
7197.93008¢
7198-0300¢°
7198-9309%°
7190-03000°
7199-93000
7198-93000¢
7199-83000+
7198-93009 ¢
7199-93000"
7197-93008°
7188-53009
7199-93000%
7197-03008*
7197-93098*
7198-93000"
7190-93009"
7198-93000"
7196-93000"
719793008 ¥
7198-83000Y
7199-93000+
7198-82099
7199-83000

GRANT
"

90ZE0021/01
T162A70023
T162A900008
T162A990008

S281A70034
S281A980004
5201A990034
§188A70038
S106A70035
5186A008003%
S188A900034
S108A99003%
5180A990038
§213C70038
§213C980035
$213C990035

QRANT
AWARDS

$20,668.00

$140,000.00
$40,460.00
$47.604.00
$97.081.00

$374,118.00

$20,110.00
$106,260.00
$120,739.00
$100,000.00
$58,770.00
$1,267.00
$879,746.00
$504,290.00
$582,471.00
$57,710.00
$173,184.00
$685,131.00
$196,304.00
$69,820.00
$200,461.00
$50,000.00
$%0,000.00
$17,776.00
$17.676.00
$64,248.00
$60,418.00
$£90,438.00
$82,927.00
$103,650.00
$82,021.00
$103,084.00
$060,048.00
$88,060.00
$23,881.00
$20,270.00
$31,312.00
$16,000.00
$16,000.00

$3,890,432.00

9901

EXPENDITURES

$88,479.87

$110.213.74
$0.00
$4,111.04
$92.000.00

$207,198.63

$1,233.60
$50,621.32
$13,389.61
$70,116.09
”lml°1
$0.00
$21,419.04
$397,410.47
$190,561.60
$1,669.08
$:24,441,14
$13,232.68
$18,377.07
$0.00
$0.00
§4,414.28
$41,890.79
$6,191.97
$0.00
$787.18
$53,230.01
$0.00
$0.00
. $0.00
$21,773.70
$58,400.9¢
$34,036.62
$53,426.07
(357 .48)
$11,120.42
$7.767.26
$0.00
$13,920.48

$1,198,360.78




99 BIEN PERIOD ENDING 08/30r2000 PAYABLES

GRANT
TIME
TITLE Il TECH LIT
64. 378X TITLE Iil TECH LIT
94.318X TITLE Il TECH LIT
84010 TITLE | LOCAL ED
84.010 TITLE | LOCAL ED
84.010 TITLE ) LOCAL ED
84010 TITLE | LOCAL ED
84.011 TITLE | MIGNT
84.011  TITLE | MIGNT
84.011  TITLE | MIGNT
84013 TITLE | NELDELNG
84013 TITLE | NELDELNQ
84.013 TITLE | NEUDELNG
84.206A TITLE W
$4.208A TITLE VI ADM FUNDS
84.208A TITLE W
84.208A TITLE VI
84198 HOMELESS CHILD
84.198 HOMELESS CHILD
84.198 HOMELESS CHILD
84.218 CAP EXP/PRIVATE
84.218 CAP EXP/PRIVATE
84.218 CAP EXP/PRIVATE
84332 TITLE | PART €
84332 TITLE | PART E
84.340A CLASS SIZE REDUCTION
84.281A TITLE i EISENHOWER

TITLE )| EISENHOWER
1| EISENHOWER
EV
84188 TIMLE v

84,108 TITLE IV

84.213C EVEN START
84.213C EVEN START
84.213C EVEN START

TOTAL GRANTS TITLE PRGMS
$4.276A TITLE ll GOALS 2000
34.276A TITLE Iit GOALS 2000
34.276A TITLE |1 GOALS 2000

TOTAL GOALS 2000 ADM

84.276A TITLE Il GOALS 2000
34.276A TITLE 1l} GOALS 2000

08
02
07
98

PROJECT GRANT
NUMBER NUMBER

1004-98
1004-99
1004-99
1017-90
1017.68
1017.99
1017-00
1016-98
01699
1016-00
1018-98
1018.09
1018-00
021.98
1021-99
1021-99
102100
1022-98
1022-99
1022-00
1023-98
1023-9¢
1023-00
10356-99
1035-00
1036-00
1037-00
1037-90
1037-00
1050-90
1060-99
1080-00
1052-96
1052-99
1062-00

EFFECTIVE
DATES

10197.93008¢
10108.03000 ¢
1019693009 ¥
1196-93097*
7197.03000°
719883009
7106/93000°
7197.93004°
719693009
7199-93000°
T197-03008°
719093009°
7198493000
7167-03008°
7198-93099°
7198-93099*
7199-93000°
7197-03008°
7198-90099°
7199-93000°
7197-93098
7198-93099
7199-93000
7198-93000 ¥
7199-93000*
7199-93001*
7197-93000°
7196-93099°
7199-03000°
7197-93008"
7198-93009*
7199-93000°
7197-93008 ¢+
7198-93009 *
7199-93000»

7197-93098°
7108-03009°
7199-93000*

7197-93008*
7198-03099°

QN:NT
8310X80034
8318X 990034
8318X990034
8010A80034
§010A70034-97
§010A960034
80108000034
8011A70034
5011A980034
S011A990034
S013A70034
80134980034
§013A990034
8208A7004
82984900034
§296A980034
$208A990034
8166A70038
§196A980038
S196A990038
8216A70034
§216A980034
§216A990034
83324900034
8332A900034
8340A990037
5281A70004
5281A960034
S5281A990034
S186A70038
8186A980038
81864990035
§213C70038
5213CH80035
§213C990038

S276A70034
S$276A80034

GRANT
AWARDS
$2,006,890.00
$2.018,780.00

$3,213,808.00

$17.094.993.00
$17.216,300.00

$338,826.00
$8,623,007.00
$1,220,880.00
$1,316,839.00
$1,319,334.00
$1,806,600.00
$1,006,677.00
$1,666,204.00
“53.734-w
$537,130.00
$504,638.00

$83,070,415.99

$17€,343.00
$171,621.00
$168,902.00

$516,068.00

$1,588,610.00
$1,544,588.00

9-01

EXPENDITURES
$140,026.2¢
$971.700.99
$8,000.00
$0.00
$201.69
$2,404,676.21
$16.042,643.00
$0.00
$292,127.43
$96,632.00
$0.00

$0.00
$30.449.00
$4,268.08
$11,648.60
$414,350.19
$1,377,302.64
$0.00
$22,662.03
$41,880.47
$0.00

$0.00
$0,349.23
$203,620.08
$0.00
$4,147,6823.20
$50.954.18
$700,233.29
$749,000,68
$78,074.28
$617,600.92
$1,203,906.67
$0.00
$74,351.68
$520,504.587

$30,318,198.20
$23,281.21
$69,080.23
$0.00
$9J,169.44

$417,662.11
$958,228.84




99 BIEN PERIOD ENDING 08/30/2000 PAYADLES

TOTAL SCH IMP/AIDS-ASSESS

. ROBERT BYRD

TOTAL BYRD GRANTS
84.218U CHRISTA MCAULIFFE
84.218U CHRISTA MCAULIFFE
84.218U CHRISTA MCAULIFFE
84.218U CHRISTA MCAULIFFE
84.216 CHARACTER ED ADMIN

84.213 CHARACTER ED GRANTS
MIS GRANTS
NONE

NCES
NONE NCES
NONE MEIC WEB PROJECT
NONE

WEB DATA COLLECTION

GRANT PROJECY GRANT
T8 NUMBER NUMBER
TITLE Il GOALS 2000 1003-00
TOTAL GOALS 2000 ONTS
84.002 ADULT ED 1048-98
84.002 ADULT ED 1048-99
84.002 ADULT €D 1048-00
17.260 JTPA 1360-00
TOTAL ADULT ED ADM
84.002 ADULT ED 1048-08
84.002 ADULT €D 1048-99
84002 ADULT ED 1048-00
17.260 JTPA 1380-00
TOTAL ADULT ED GTS
93930 AIDS EDUCATION 1039-99
$3.038 AIDS EDUCATION 1039-00
84.279A ENG ASSESSMENT 1070-99
84,2155 MATH ASSEBSMENT 1069-96
84.215P MATH ASSESSMENT 1069-99
84.928 WRITING PROJECT 1044-00

1038-00

1034-98
1034-08
1034-99
1034-99

1033-00
1055-99

1087-98
1088-00

T EFFECTIVE GRANT

DATES
G 7199-93000*

7167.93098°

7199-93000
7199-83000

>>r> >

7197-93008*
7198-63009¢
7199-030004
7199-63000

(nEAJAYal

12168-113098
12199-113000
10198-93099
10167-03098
10108-93000
7199-83000

> > >

(]

7199-63000

7198-123100
7198-123199
719963000
7199-63001
7199-123100
7199123100

PRI D>GO>0>

7198-03008° .

¢
§276A9000M4

VO02A70035
V0024900035
V002A990038
G-01-99

VO02A70038
V002A980038
VOO02A990038
G-01-99

U87/CCUB089T75-
U7 CCUB08078
R278A950020-98
R216P70035

R215P970035-08

P185A99003S

R215U60011-98
R215U60011-98
R218U80011-69
R215U60011-99
R216V990018
R215V990018

QRANT
AWARDS
$1,620,118.00

$4,653,316.00

$66,140.63
$48,217.20
$86,624.00
$16,682.00

$233,603.73

$914,200.47
$926,370.80
$913,944.00

$95,377.00

$2,840,000.27

$240,348.00
$235,156.00
$437,373.00
$834,401.00
$554,008.00

$16,000.00

$2,020,381.00

$102,000.00
$102,000.00

$747.00
n‘lmlw
$15,409.00
$9,338.00
s1%!m'm
$248,000.00

$23,001 41
$11,967.00
$65,626.51
$80,000.00

99-01
EXPENDITURES
$6.040.00

$1,382,040.05

$76,260.88

$0.00
$169,767.49
$700,234.08
$93.097.04

§1,035,000.19

$83,564.88
$112,288 13
$121,431.92
$0.00
$419,320.24
$17,449.49

$754,024.08
$97,500.00
$67,800.00

$470.03
$0.00
$14,662.00
$9.338.00
$86,048.01
$163,640.19

$6,377.82
$10,525.38
329.0“-09
$16,500.00
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DEPARTMENT (201) PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
SUPPLEMENT, NOT SUPPLANT

The federal government does not allow states to use federal dollars to fund state
mandates, or to administer state rules and regyu ~t'nns. Federal grants are dedicated to
specific needs and restrict the ways in which funds 1,.., % spent, including payment of
salaries for non-grant activities.

To supplement means that state and local educational agencies may used federal funds
in addition to state or local efforts and, to the extent practical, increase the level of state
and local funds expended for education; and in no case, supplant (replace) those state

and local funds.

To supplant means to displace non-federal funds with federal funds.

The primary purpose of the nonsupplanting requirement is to assure that federal funds
are used to supplement existing funds and not replace (supplant) other funds that have

been appropriated for the same purpose,

There is no general rule in determining compliance with the nonsupplanting
requirement. For a given expenditure, it Is necessary to look at how state, local, and

federal funds are used on a case by case basis.

When a grantee has materially failed to comply with the terms and conditions of a grant,
the federal agency may, upon reasonable notice to the grantee, suspend the grant.

1/22/01
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9:00 a.m.

9:.05 a.m.
9:30 a.m.

9:45a.m.

10:15 a.m.

0:26 a.m.
1:00 a.m.
11:10 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

12:00 noon
1:00 p.m,

1116 p.m,

313000
NORTH DAKOTA LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
Tentative Agenda

BUDGET SECTION

Thursday, March 9, 2000
Senate Chamber, State Capitol
Bismarck, North Dakota

Call to order
Roll call
Consideration of minutes of the December 9, 1999, meeting

Presentation by a representative of the Cffice of Management and Budget on the
status of the state general fund

Presentation by a representative of the Office of Management and Budget on the
status of tobacco setllement proceeds

Presentation by Mr. David Sprynczynatyk, State Engineer, on the status of the
statewide water development program, the slale water management pian, the
Issuance of bonds for various water projects, and the status of federal funding for

state water projects

Presentation by the Legisiative Councii staff of a bill draft relating to the
implementation of a grant preapproval process

Comments by interested persons and committee discussion regarding the bl draft

Presentation by the Legisiative Council s'aff of a memorandum on state employee
bonus programs used in other states and options to implement such a program In
North Dakota

Presentation by Mr. Dan LeRoy, Director, Central Personnel Division, on proposed
standards that could be used by state agencles and institutions to distribute bonus
payments to state employees

Presentation by a representative of the Department of Human Services on federal
funds estimated to be recelved pursuant to 1999 Senate Bill No. 2168 and a request
for authority to spend additional moneys in the government nursing facllity funding
pool and the health care trust fund, pursuant {0 Sections 4 and 8§ of 1999 Senate Bill

No. 2168

Luncheon recess

Presentation by a representative of the Department of Human Services on the status
of funding for traditional Medicald grants

Pregentations by representatives of the North Dakota University System of the
following:

* Request for approval to expand the Blsmarck State College student union
project, pursuant to North Dakota Century Code Section 48-02-20

+ Request for approval to use local funds in excess of $200,000 for the Bismarck
State College music addition project, pursuant to Section 8 of 1999 House Blll
No, 1003




*

Report on the boiler and steamline replacement projects at Mayville State
University

Consideration of the following state agency requests as authorized by the
Emergency Commission;

Job Service North Dakota (Request #1253) - To increase other funds spending
authority by $80,000 ($10,000 for salaries and wages, $70,000 for grants) for a
grant from the Grand Forks Office of Urban Development for youth employment
and education activities

Job Service North Dakota (Request #1254) - To increase other funds spending
authority by $63,028 ($7,958 for salaries and wages, $2,663 for operating
expenses, $52,407 for grants) for a grant from the veterans' postwar trust fund to
assist eligible veterans in obtaining emplioyment

Attorney General (Request #1256) - To Iincrease other funds spending authority
and the grants line item by $197,714 for funds available from cost and fee
recoveries relating to the tobacco settlement case to be used for additional local
gaming enforcement grants

Department of Public Instruction (Request #1257) - To increase federal funds
spending authority by $600,000 ($116,388 for salaries and wages, §63r61g for
operating expenses, $420,000 formfor a grant from the Unit tates
Depariment of Education to establish character education programs In schools

Department of Public Instruction (Request #1258) - To Increase federal funds
spending authority and the operating expenses line item by $80,000 for a grant
from the National Center for Education Statistics to contract for the development
of an on-line reporting system to be used by schools to report data to the
department

Department of Public Instruction (Request #1259) - To Increase federal funds
spending authority by $116,469 ($14,550 for salaries and wages, $96,919 for
operating expenses, $5 000 for equipment) for a grant from the United States
Department of Agriculture to assist certain school districts in transitioning to a
new reporting system for free and reduced price meals

Department of Public Instruction (Request #1260) « To Increase federal funds
spending authority and the grants line item by $340,000 for a grant from the
United States Depariment of Health and Human Services to provide tutoring and
extracurricular activities for refuger: students, to provide tralning to educational
personnel dealing with refugee studants, and to establish a slate advisory

committee

Tax Department (Request #1261) - To increase other funds spending authority
and the motor fuels federal grant line Item by $100,000 for a grant from the
Department of Transportation for fuel tax compiiance programs and a dyed fuel
enforcement program in cooperation with the Department of Transportation and

the Highway Patrol

State Historical Soclety (Request #1282) - To Increase federal funds spending
authority and the operating expenses line item by $250,000 for a grant from the
National Historical Publications and Records Commission for research and the -
cataloging of records rolating to the Fort Buford state historic site ‘
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TESTIMONY ON HOUSE BILL 1058
SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
February 13, 2001
Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Education Committee:
My name is Bonnie J. Miller. | am the Fiscal Director for Department (201) Public
Instruction. For the record, the Department of Public Instruction neither supports nor

opposes Mouse Bill 1058. | am here to provide information the Committee needs to

make an informed decision.

Federal program regulations and historical administrative data indicate the fiscal

impact from House Bill 1058 to be minimal.

Supplement, Not Supplant

The federal government does not allow states to use federal dollars to fund state
mandates, or to administer state rules and regulations. Federal grants are dedicated to
specific needs and restrict the ways in which funds may be spent, including payment of
salaries for non-grant activities.

Federal funds are to be used to supplement existing funds and not replace
(supplant) other funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose.

There is no general rule in determining compliance with the nonsupplanting
requirement. For a given expenditure, it is necessary to look at how state, local, and
federal funds are used on a case by case basis.

Recipients of federal funds are required, as a condition of that assistance, to
obtaln an audit that conforms to certain federal specifications. The State Auditors
provide this oversight function. When a grantee has materially failed to comply with
the terms and conditions of a grant, the federal agency may, upon reasonable notice to

the grantes, suspend the grant,




Historical Administrative Data

Attachments A and B detail administrative appropriations and expenditures for
the 1995-1997 and 1997-1999 bienniums. As indicated on line 5, column 3, the
unexpended general fund authority has been minimal, $1,406 and $104,724,
respectively. As noted on Attachment B, the 1999 Legislative Assembly approved a
$70,400 carryover to the 1999-2001 biennium. If the $34,324 balance is allocated to
the school districts using the 1999-2001 average daily membership of 110,000, the
distribution is $0.31.

The unexpended federa! fund appropriaticn balances (line 6, column 3) are
$918,179 and $1,223,364, respectively. Under the Tydings Amendment (Section 421 B
of the General Education Provisions Act), certain Department of Education awards are
available for obligation for 27 months. Thus, these balances inciude carryover funds.

Recall that an appropriation balance is an authorization to incur liabilities for
goods, services, and facilities. When liabilities authorized by an appropriation have
been incurred, the appropriation is said to be expended. Thus, budgeted appropriations
are often called estimated expenditures. Therefore, the unexpended federal fund
appropriation balance also includes excess spending authority.

Attachment C compares the number of full time staff equivalencies (FTE'S)
fulfilling state mandates and administering state general fund dollars amounting to
$547,124,309, Attachment D details the positions assigned to the administrative units
within the Department,

Attachment E lists the administrative portion of the major federal awards subject

to the Tydings Amendment. As noted on line 22, column 8, $22,216,573 was available

and only $6,408 or 0.03% went unspent.




‘ . Mr. Chairman, this completes my testimony. | am pleased to address any

questions from the Committee. Thank You.
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